

Douglas Young

From: Ilia Kobrinsky <ilia.kobrinsky@stacato.com>
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 4:01 PM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: Re: Request for Info - STA File #0618-EX-ST-2017

Apologies for the late reply! My previous message seemed to have bounced back. You are correct, this seems to be an error in our application. We need to correct the requested frequency ranges from 138.0625 and 180.065 to:

Frequency range 1: 150.4375 MHz to 150.6875 MHz
Frequency range 2: 167.44 MHz to 167.69 MHz.

Let me know if this poses any issues with this or if we need to update the filing. When I searched our application suing the
STA file #:0618-EX-ST-201 and confirration #: EL822484 nothing was found.

Thank you so much!

Best Regards,
-Ilia Kobrinsky

----- Original Message -----

From: "oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov" <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
To: "Ilia Kobrinsky" <ilia.kobrinsky@stacato.com>
Sent: 6/2/2017 2:16:38 PM
Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0618-EX-ST-2017



Office of Engineering and Technology

□₁

To: Ilia Kobrinsky, Stacato
ilia.kobrinsky@stacato.com
From: Doug Young
Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Applicant: Stacato
File Number: 0618-EX-ST-2017
Correspondence Reference Number: 37269
Date of Original Email: 06/02/2017

Do you really need to use all the spectrum between 138.0625 and 180.065 MHz?